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Memo

Date: May 25, 2020

To: All

From: Angelique M. Richardson, Director, Office of Archives and Records
Re: NEW! Interactive StoryMap of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Archives and Records is pleased to announce the launch of a
brand new interactive StoryMap of the Archdiocese of Atlanta! We have
been working on this map for the last nine months and are very excited to
finally be able to share it with everyone.

The interactive StoryMap is designed to be an immersive history of our Catholic
community's unique experiences. We invite you to scroll through the historical
narrative of each decade, while witnessing the geographical growth of our
parishes and missions as they appear on the map. This will be a living map
that our office will add to over time, expanding with new topics and locations
(such as our schools).

Finding Your Roots in
Faith: A History of
the Archdiocese of
Atlanta

Overview

From its early beginning in the 1700s, the Archdiocese
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of Atlanta has become a vibrant, diverse and rapidly
growing Catholic community. As of 2018, there were

103 parishes and missions, 277 diocesan and religious

priests, 62 seminarians, 18 archdiocesan Catholic

Finding Your Roots in Faith: A History of the Archdiocese of Atlanta can
be accessed anytime through our department website at

https:/ /archatl.com/offices/archives/interactive-storymap/. Please feel free to
share with your friends and family!

If you have any questions about the map, you are welcome to contact our office
at archives@archatl.com.
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